
Arizona Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety 
 

 

 

BOARD OF 
MANUFACTURED 

HOUSING  
 
 

July 16, 2014 

 



AGENDA



1 
 

AMENDED  A G E N D A 
BOARD OF MANUFACTURED HOUSING 
Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety 

 
Date:  Wednesday, July 16, 2014; 1:00 P.M. 
Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety 

1110 West Washington, Room 3100B (3rd Floor) Phoenix, AZ 85007  
 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the general public that the members of the Board of 
Manufactured Housing  will hold a regular meeting open to the public at the Board’s office, at 1110 West 
Washington, Room 3100B (3rd Floor), Phoenix, Arizona.  The Board, upon a majority vote of a quorum of the 
members, may, when necessary, hold an Executive Session to obtain legal advice regarding any of the agenda items, 
pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3).  
 
Those wishing to address the Board need not request permission in advance; however, the Board suggests that no 
more than three (3) people address the Board during the “Call to the Public” on any one issue. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 
38-431.02(H), the Board can only take action on matters listed on the agenda. If appropriate, actions on public 
comment matters that are not listed on the agenda will be limited to directing staff to study the matter or schedule 
the matter for further discussion at a later date. 
 
The agenda is subject to change up to 24 hours prior to the meeting. Please call 602-626-0431 or email 
Ayde.Marquez@dfbls.az.gov  for any changes. Agenda items are noted by number and letter for convenience and 
reference. The Board may address the agenda items in any order within the time frame indicated, and may set over 
matters to a later time when necessary. The Board reserves the right to change the order of items on the agenda, 
except for matters set for a specific time. 
  
Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting Ayde Marquez at 602-626-0431 or email Ayde.Marquez@dfbls.az.gov. Requests should be made as 
early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation. 
 
1:00 P.M.   
 

I. Call to Order  (Chairman) 

II. Roll Call   (Secretary) 

III. Review and Action on Court Reporter Transcript and Abbreviated Minutes of April 16, 2014, meeting 

IV. Departmental Information – discussion only; no Board action required – Standing Item 

(Discussion topics may include: personnel updates, procedural changes, action items from previous Board 

Meetings, and/or industry news) 

V. Financial Report – review, discussion, and possible action. – Standing Item 

VI. Recovery Fund – review, discussion, and possible action – Standing Item 

a. Recovery Fund Summary:  Credits, debits, balance 

b. Complaints Verified Inspections Summary 

c. Bond Collection Process – presentation by Deputy Director Blake 

VII. Fee Structure – review, discussion, and possible action – Standing Item 

VIII. Chairman Discussion – review, discussion, and possible action 

a. Board Member Attendance Record 

b. Board Member Term Expirations 

c. Board Member Telephonic Appearance at Board Meeting 



2 
 

 

IX. Call to the Public 
 
Public Comments (Consideration and discussion of comments and complaints from the public. Those 
wishing to address the Board need not request permission in advance.  Action taken as a result of public 
comments will be limited to directing staff to study the matter or scheduling the matter for further 
consideration and decision at a later date.) 

 
X. Announcements of future meeting dates and other information concerning the Board. 

XI.   Adjournment 



APRIL 16, 2014

ABBREVIATED

MINUTESMINUTES



 

Pa
ge
1	

 

ARIZONA BOARD OF MANUFACTURED HOUSING 

ABBREVIATED MINUTES 

APRIL 16, 2014 BOARD MEETING 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Sam Baird called the meeting to order at 1:09 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Board Members present: Chairman Samuel Baird, Arthur Chick, Paul DeSanctis 
(telephonic), Terry Gleeson, Neal Haney, Joe Hart, Everette Hoyle and Zeek Ojeh 
(telephonic). 
 
Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety (“Department”) Staff: Director Gene Palma; 
Deputy Director Debra Blake; Assistant Attorney General, Bridget Harrington; and 
Board Secretary Ayde Marquez. 
 
Public/Industry Members present: Ken Anderson, President Arizona Housing 
Association; Dave Arfin, Pac-Van; Tom Frederick, Arizona Modular, LLC; Dave Jones, 
Modular Space Corporation; Knute Knutson, Design Modular’s, Inc; Marci Mitchell, 
Ameri Fab LLC; Michael J. Minnaugh, new Board member; and Gary Wheeler, Sun 
West Mobile Modular Inc. 
 
APPROVAL OF JANUARY 15, 2014 BOARD MINUTES 
 
Chairman Baird entertained a motion to accept the prior Board Meeting Minutes; Board 
member Hart made motion to accept; motion seconded by Board member Gleeson; and 
the Board voted unanimously to accept. 
 
DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION 
 
Legislative Update: Governor Brewer has signed the state budget. The Department’s 
eight year continuation bill is in the final steps in the senate process to be transmitted to 
the Governor for signature.  
 
AMHO’s bill to increase the current $1,000 amount available from Relocation Fund to 
assist in the rehabilitation of a mobile home to $1,500 is making its way through the final 
legislative process.  
 
 
 
 



 

Pa
ge
2	

Board/Staff Changes:  
 

 Governor Brewer appointed Michael Minnaugh to the open public seat on 
the Board. The Department is waiting for his loyalty oath so he can 
participate as a Board member at the next quarterly meeting. 
 

 Tucson Installation Inspector position was posted in March. The 
Department is in the process of completing the second interviews in the 
upcoming week and hoping to finalize the decision shortly thereafter.    

 

Recap of Action Items from previous Board Meeting 
 
2014 Installation Training  
 
The 2014 Installation Training schedule was completed and posted on the Department’s 
website in January. Training schedule was emailed to all Installer licensees and all 
Registrar of Contractor licensees currently participating in the Installation Certificate 
Program. An invitation was also emailed to all manufacturers, dealers and salespersons 
encouraging them to attend a training session at no cost. 
 
Financial Reports 
 
As requested in the previous Board meeting, Marquez removed the new business 
licensee information as it is currently being emailed every month to all board members. 
Monthly pie charts have also been removed except for the most current quarterly charts. 
June 2013 financial report (end of fiscal year FY13) was included in the packet as a 
point of reference for the fee schedule discussion.  
 
Recovery Fund 
 
US Homes is the responsible licensee for the $15,000 recovery fund payout reported in 
the last Board meeting. US Mobile’s license was suspended on July 15th and remains 
suspended due to its failure to reimburse the recovery fund for the payout. 
 

Action Item: Department to provide it’s current process for recovering bond 
claims. 

 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Blake presented the December 2013, January and February 2014 financial reports. 
Baird pointed out to the Board members that the production for manufactured homes is 
significantly higher than last year.  
 
FEE STRUCTURE   
 
Blake presented the cost analysis summary FY13 compared to FY14.  
 



 

Pa
ge
3	

Board member Gleeson entertained a motion to leave all FY15 fees the same; motion 
seconded by Board member Hoyle; and Board voted unanimously to accept. 
Installation Training fees previously approved by the Board are to be included in the 
published FY15 fee schedule and going forward. 
 
Board discussion regarding changing the fee calculation for commercial FBB permit fee 
from linear foot to square foot to be more consistent with commercial measurements.  
Board member Chick made a motion to leave the commercial FBB permit fee the same, 
as linear feet; motion seconded by Board member Hoyle; and Board voted unanimously 
to accept. 
 
RECOVERY FUND 
 
Blake provided an update on the Recovery Fund balance of $206,000; at this time there 
are no claims pending hearing and no claims waiting to be scheduled to go to hearing.  
 
LICENSING 
 
Board discussion on changing the annual renewal cycle to bi-annual or a different cycle.  
Any change would require legislative change as the cycle is a statutory requirement.  In 
addition the fees would need to be re-reviewed and addressed at the time of the change 
if pursued. 
 
Hart posed to the Board the possibility for the Department to allow a master license 
classification to install commercial modular buildings. Blake informed the Board 
members that in order to do that it would require a change to the existing rules and that 
the Department is currently preparing a rule packet which would include this suggestion; 
however, at this time the Governor’s moratorium on rule making is still in effect.   
 
RECOVERY FUND 
 
Blake provided an update on the Recovery Fund; at this time there are no claims 
pending hearing and no claims waiting to be scheduled to go to hearing.  
 
CALL TO PUBLIC 
 
Wheeler and Jones approached the Board Members and the Department in regards to 
the inspection process and issues with the number of re-inspections. Blake agreed to 
meet with the contractors to better understand the issues they have and discuss the 
Department’s current policies.   
 
NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE 
 
Wednesday, July 16, 2014  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:36 p.m. 



Court TranscriptCourt Transcript 
available on line:a a ab e o e

www.dfbls.az.gov



MONTHLY 
FINANCIAL 
REPORTSREPORTS

• March 2014
• April 2014
• May 2014y



 
MARCH

Reviews Completed
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD 

ENG. REPORT ‐ FBB 48 336 356 $10,538.00 $75,246.05 $73,689.00

ENG. REPORT ‐ MH 6 107 123 $1,480.00 $17,639.00 $17,115.00     

PERMIT REPORT:
MARCH

 Permits Issued
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated

YTD Fees 

Generated

Prior YTD

Fees Generated

M/H 63 546 442 $22,050.00 $191,100.00 $132,600.00

FBB 29 209 233 $13,792.25 $74,157.25 $80,886.09

INSPECTIONS REPORT:
MARCH

Plant Inspections

Current Total of 

Inspections

 Current Total of 

Violations Sited

Prior YTD  Total 

Violations

**Current Total 

Fees Generated

YTD Total Fees 

Generated

On Site Commercial 

Inspections

On Site Residential 

Inspections

M/H  11 114 5 68 $6,169.34 59,330.59$                       

FBB 3 38 0 0 $170.80 4,299.97$                           0 0

CERTIFICATE REPORT

(INSIGNIA) :

MARCH

Insignias Issued
YTD Prior YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD

 

INSTALLATION 265 2251 1809 $2,650.00 $22,510.00 $18,090.00  

FBB MANUFACTURER 50 485 429 $2,550.00 $24,735.00 $21,879.00  

LICENSING REPORT:
MARCH

 New Licenses Issued
YTD 

Current Total 

Licensees 

Prior Year Total 

Licensees

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 0 0 60 67 $0 00 $0 00

M
A
R
C
H
 2
0
1
4

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE, BUILDING, & LIFE SAFETY
MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT

MANUFACTURERS 0 0 60 67 $0.00 $0.00

DEALERS 2 17 222 222 $1,132.00 $9,816.00

SALES PERSONS 27 154 587 584 $5,562.00 $31,724.00

INSTALLERS 0 2 88 92 $0.00 $1,173.00

RENEWAL LICENSING REPORT: 
includes late renewals

MARCH

 Renewal Licenses Issued
YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 6 42 $2,839.00 $21,078.25  
DEALERS 22 167 $7,123.75 $55,640.75

SALES PERSONS 33 305 $3,682.25 $34,067.25

INSTALLERS 12 56 $3,955.50 $17,911.50

OMH APPROVED FEES HUD REVENUE
CURRENT REVENUE 

DEPOSITS
YTD REVENUE

PRIOR YTD 

REVENUE

CURRENT 

EXPENDITURES

YTD

EXPENDITURES
PRIOR YTD

ESTIMATED ANNUAL 

REVENUE 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL 

EXPENDITURES

EXPENSE & REVENUE REPORT:
$83,694.89 $23,956.51 $107,651.40 $947,637.28 $482,566.58 $77,328.23 $707,939.19 $468,737.10 $1,263,516.37 $943,918.92

 Monthly Deposit   Monthly Claims Paid 
 Monthly Interest 

Earned 
 Fund Balance 

 $                       10,250.00   $                                 ‐     $                      361.01   $                   216,132.43 

Educational Grants
 Education Fund Balance 

Forward from prior FY 

 75% of Prior Year's 

Recovery Fund 

Interest 

 Education Fund 

Balance Available for 

Grants 

 Checks Issued for 

Grants 

 REC FUND

Balance 

Amount Available for 

Grants
Educational Grants  Prior Year Interest 

 FY 07  NA   NA   NA   NA   $            939,154.13   $                         2,550.00   FY 07  NA 

 FY 08  $                          2,550.00   $                  11,759.25   $                 14,309.25   $                      13,000.00   $              14,396.87   $                         1,309.25   FY 08  $                   15,679.00 

 FY 09   $                          1,309.25   $                  11,129.25   $                 12,438.50   $                        5,000.00   $              21,191.87   $                         7,438.50   FY 09   $                   14,839.00 

 FY 10   $                          7,438.50   $                  13,735.50   $                 21,174.00   $ 0   $              52,381.62   $                       21,174.00  FY 10 18,314.00$                   

 FY 11   $                       21,174.00   $                242,924.25   $              264,098.25   $ 0   $              46,320.63   $                       46,320.63  FY 11 323,899.00$                 

 FY 12   $                     264,098.25  3,414.00$                       $              267,512.25   $ 0   $            142,998.62   $                     142,998.62  FY 12 4,552.00$                     

FY 13 267,512.25$                      3,416.36$                      270,928.61$                 $ 0  153,654.09$             153,654.09$                      FY 13 4,594.45$                     

 

Consumer Recovery Fund

NOTE: 
$323,899.00 includes 
$315,911.00 that was 
transferred over from 
the Cash Bond Fund for 
all prior years' interest



Single Double Triple Quad Five
Inspection 

Visits
Violations 
Cited

23 92 5 0 0 11 5

PRODUCTION TREND: 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

January 142 92 112 99 81 126 286 374 723
February 127 84 111 80 87 112 281 349 739
March  120 98 115 107 106 119 290 389 825
April 149 117 86 99 108 321 354 595
May 156 135 108 108 116 304 400 740
June 159 130 123 126 124 254 419 762
July 141 109 78 117 102 243 334 486
August 143 140 110 108 118 275 397 663
September 140 99 90 123 135 247 308 490
October 181 145 90 90 146 251 342 522
November 148 83 110 92 119 184 312 463
December 129 111 115 88 100 147 241 377

AUDITS: With Violations
With Out 
Violations

Unlicensed 
Activity 

Investigations

Trust Account Audits 5 0 5

COMPLAINTS: Current YTD Prior
New Received 8 37 32
Closed/Reopened 0 1 2
Closed for the Month 8 38 28

Certificates (Insignias) 

Reported  As Affixed 

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

FBB

2014

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

FBB

2013

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2012

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2011

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2014

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2013

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2012

FBB

Manufacturer

 2011

January 277 185 131 105 35 37 78 34
February 220 156 129 135 17 59 48 65
March  203 159 164 126 10 44 55 32
April 176 174 198 38 70 59
May 194 171 152 44 82 54
June 248 185 158 31 50 91
July 200 206 167 56 62 145
August 221 174 175 96 33 34
September 181 169 159 95 62 54
October 226 196 142 85 47 105
November 251 202 142 35 48 38
December 196 207 38 43 16 152

17 open/active complaints

PRODUCTION REPORT:

Number of Homes Labeled 

MARCH 2014



 
APRIL

Reviews Completed
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD 

ENG. REPORT ‐ FBB 41 377 398 $8,677.00 $83,923.05 $81,635.00

ENG. REPORT ‐ MH 10 117 134 $1,820.00 $19,459.00 $19,228.00     

PERMIT REPORT:
APRIL

 Permits Issued
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated

YTD Fees 

Generated

Prior YTD

Fees Generated

M/H 72 618 492 $25,200.00 $216,300.00 $147,600.00

FBB 26 235 257 $10,878.00 $85,035.25 $94,973.09

INSPECTIONS REPORT:
APRIL

Plant Inspections

Current Total of 

Inspections

 Current Total of 

Violations Sited

Prior YTD  Total 

Violations

**Current Total 

Fees Generated

YTD Total Fees 

Generated

On Site Commercial 

Inspections

On Site Residential 

Inspections

M/H  10 124 9 68 $5,971.57 65,302.16$                       

FBB 1 39 0 0 $51.00 4,350.97$                           0 0

CERTIFICATE REPORT

(INSIGNIA) :

APRIL

Insignias Issued
YTD Prior YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD

 

INSTALLATION 270 2521 2119 $2,700.00 $25,210.00 $21,190.00  

FBB MANUFACTURER 88 573 469 $4,488.00 $29,223.00 $23,919.00  

LICENSING REPORT:
APRIL

 New Licenses Issued
YTD 

Current Total 

Licensees 

Prior Year Total 

Licensees

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 0 0 60 67 $0.00 $0.00  
DEALERS 2 19 226 223 $1,430.00 $11,246.00

SALES PERSONS 14 168 594 592 $2,884.00 $34,608.00

A
P
R
IL 2

0
1
4

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE, BUILDING, & LIFE SAFETY
MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT

INSTALLERS 0 2 87 93 $0.00 $1,173.00

RENEWAL LICENSING REPORT: 
includes late renewals

APRIL

 Renewal Licenses Issued
YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 5 47 $2,484.00 $23,562.25  
DEALERS 19 186 $6,624.75 $62,265.50

SALES PERSONS 41 346 $4,557.75 $38,625.00

INSTALLERS 10 66 $2,930.00 $20,841.50

OMH APPROVED FEES HUD REVENUE
CURRENT REVENUE 

DEPOSITS
YTD REVENUE

PRIOR YTD 

REVENUE

CURRENT 

EXPENDITURES

YTD

EXPENDITURES
PRIOR YTD

ESTIMATED ANNUAL 

REVENUE 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL 

EXPENDITURES

EXPENSE & REVENUE REPORT:
$80,696.07 $17,059.75 $97,755.82 $1,045,393.10 $537,960.98 $92,137.43 $800,076.62 $585,248.56 $1,254,471.72 $960,091.94

 Monthly Deposit   Monthly Claims Paid 
 Monthly Interest 

Earned 
 Fund Balance 

 $                          9,200.00   $                                 ‐     $                      414.35   $                   225,302.43 

Educational Grants
 Education Fund Balance 

Forward from prior FY 

 75% of Prior Year's 

Recovery Fund 

Interest 

 Education Fund 

Balance Available for 

Grants 

 Checks Issued for 

Grants 

 REC FUND

Balance 

Amount Available for 

Grants
Educational Grants  Prior Year Interest 

 FY 07  NA   NA   NA   NA   $            939,154.13   $                         2,550.00   FY 07  NA 

 FY 08  $                          2,550.00   $                  11,759.25   $                 14,309.25   $                      13,000.00   $              14,396.87   $                         1,309.25   FY 08  $                   15,679.00 

 FY 09   $                          1,309.25   $                  11,129.25   $                 12,438.50   $                        5,000.00   $              21,191.87   $                         7,438.50   FY 09   $                   14,839.00 

 FY 10   $                          7,438.50   $                  13,735.50   $                 21,174.00   $ 0   $              52,381.62   $                       21,174.00  FY 10 18,314.00$                   

 FY 11   $                       21,174.00   $                242,924.25   $              264,098.25   $ 0   $              46,320.63   $                       46,320.63  FY 11 323,899.00$                 

 FY 12   $                     264,098.25  3,414.00$                       $              267,512.25   $ 0   $            142,998.62   $                     142,998.62  FY 12 4,552.00$                     

FY 13 267,512.25$                      3,416.36$                      270,928.61$                 $ 0  153,654.09$             153,654.09$                      FY 13 4,594.45$                     

 

Consumer Recovery Fund

NOTE: 
$323,899.00 includes 
$315,911.00 that was 
transferred over from 
the Cash Bond Fund for 
all prior years' interest



Single Double Triple Quad Five
Inspection 

Visits
Violations 
Cited

31 114 6 0 0 10 9

PRODUCTION TREND: 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

January 142 92 112 99 81 126 286 374 723
February 127 84 111 80 87 112 281 349 739
March  120 98 115 107 106 119 290 389 825
April 151 149 117 86 99 108 321 354 595
May 156 135 108 108 116 304 400 740
June 159 130 123 126 124 254 419 762
July 141 109 78 117 102 243 334 486
August 143 140 110 108 118 275 397 663
September 140 99 90 123 135 247 308 490
October 181 145 90 90 146 251 342 522
November 148 83 110 92 119 184 312 463
December 129 111 115 88 100 147 241 377

AUDITS: With Violations
With Out 
Violations

Unlicensed 
Activity 

Investigations

Trust Account Audits 4 0 11

COMPLAINTS: Current YTD Prior
New Received 5 42 36
Closed/Reopened 0 1 2
Closed for the Month 4 42 29

Certificates (Insignias) 

Reported  As Affixed 

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

FBB

2014

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

FBB

2013

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2012

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2011

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2014

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2013

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2012

FBB

Manufacturer

 2011

January 277 185 131 105 35 37 78 34
February 220 156 129 135 17 59 48 65
March  203 159 164 126 10 44 55 32
April 243 176 174 198 22 38 70 59
May 194 171 152 44 82 54
June 248 185 158 31 50 91
July 200 206 167 56 62 145
August 221 174 175 96 33 34
September 181 169 159 95 62 54
October 226 196 142 85 47 105
November 251 202 142 35 48 38
December 196 207 38 43 16 152

18 open/active complaints

PRODUCTION REPORT:

Number of Homes Labeled 

APRIL 2014



 
MAY

Reviews Completed
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD 

ENG. REPORT ‐ FBB 39 416 446 $7,156.00 $91,079.05 $90,330.00

ENG. REPORT ‐ MH 16 133 145 $2,426.00 $21,885.00 $21,640.00     

PERMIT REPORT:
MAY

 Permits Issued
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated

YTD Fees 

Generated

Prior YTD

Fees Generated

M/H 76 694 562 $26,600.00 $242,900.00 $168,600.00

FBB 18 253 275 $9,629.00 $94,664.25 $106,723.09

INSPECTIONS REPORT:
MAY

Plant Inspections

Current Total of 

Inspections

 Current Total of 

Violations Sited

Prior YTD  Total 

Violations

**Current Total 

Fees Generated

YTD Total Fees 

Generated

On Site Commercial 

Inspections

On Site Residential 

Inspections

M/H  13 137 10 75 $6,538.94 71,841.09$                       

FBB 2 41 0 1 $108.68 4,459.64$                           0 0

CERTIFICATE REPORT

(INSIGNIA) :

MAY

Insignias Issued
YTD Prior YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD

 

INSTALLATION 289 2810 2491 $2,890.00 $28,100.00 $24,910.00  

FBB MANUFACTURER 22 595 480 $1,122.00 $30,345.00 $24,480.00  

LICENSING REPORT:
MAY

 New Licenses Issued
YTD 

Current Total 

Licensees 

Prior Year Total 

Licensees

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 1 1 59 67 $864.00 $864.00  
DEALERS 1 20 223 225 $566.00 $11,812.00

SALES PERSONS 12 180 598 587 $2,472.00 $37,080.00

M
A
Y
 2
0
1
4

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE, BUILDING, & LIFE SAFETY
MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT

INSTALLERS 0 2 85 91 $0.00 $1,173.00

RENEWAL LICENSING REPORT: 
includes late renewals

MAY

 Renewal Licenses Issued
YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 4 51 $2,083.00 $25,645.25  
DEALERS 10 196 $2,740.75 $65,006.25

SALES PERSONS 37 383 $4,042.75 $42,667.75

INSTALLERS 10 76 $2,884.00 $23,725.50

OMH APPROVED FEES HUD REVENUE
CURRENT REVENUE 

DEPOSITS
YTD REVENUE

PRIOR YTD 

REVENUE

CURRENT 

EXPENDITURES

YTD

EXPENDITURES
PRIOR YTD

ESTIMATED ANNUAL 

REVENUE 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL 

EXPENDITURES

EXPENSE & REVENUE REPORT:
$72,123.12 $27,429.93 $99,553.05 $1,144,946.13 $598,617.79 $34,990.63 $835,067.25 $623,439.23 $1,249,032.14 $910,982.45

 Monthly Deposit   Monthly Claims Paid 
 Monthly Interest 

Earned 
 Fund Balance 

 $                       15,068.35   $                                 ‐     $                      455.55   $                   241,139.20 

Educational Grants
 Education Fund Balance 

Forward from prior FY 

 75% of Prior Year's 

Recovery Fund 

Interest 

 Education Fund 

Balance Available for 

Grants 

 Checks Issued for 

Grants 

 REC FUND

Balance 

Amount Available for 

Grants
Educational Grants  Prior Year Interest 

 FY 07  NA   NA   NA   NA   $            939,154.13   $                         2,550.00   FY 07  NA 

 FY 08  $                          2,550.00   $                  11,759.25   $                 14,309.25   $                      13,000.00   $              14,396.87   $                         1,309.25   FY 08  $                   15,679.00 

 FY 09   $                          1,309.25   $                  11,129.25   $                 12,438.50   $                        5,000.00   $              21,191.87   $                         7,438.50   FY 09   $                   14,839.00 

 FY 10   $                          7,438.50   $                  13,735.50   $                 21,174.00   $ 0   $              52,381.62   $                       21,174.00  FY 10 18,314.00$                   

 FY 11   $                       21,174.00   $                242,924.25   $              264,098.25   $ 0   $              46,320.63   $                       46,320.63  FY 11 323,899.00$                 

 FY 12   $                     264,098.25  3,414.00$                       $              267,512.25   $ 0   $            142,998.62   $                     142,998.62  FY 12 4,552.00$                     

FY 13 267,512.25$                      3,416.36$                      270,928.61$                 $ 0  153,654.09$             153,654.09$                      FY 13 4,594.45$                     

Consumer Recovery Fund

 

NOTE: 
$323,899.00 includes 
$315,911.00 that was 
transferred over from 
the Cash Bond Fund for 
all prior years' interest



Single Double Triple Quad Five
Inspection 

Visits
Violations 
Cited

57 102 2 0 0 13 10

PRODUCTION TREND: 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

January 142 92 112 99 81 126 286 374 723
February 127 84 111 80 87 112 281 349 739
March  120 98 115 107 106 119 290 389 825
April 151 149 117 86 99 108 321 354 595
May 161 156 135 108 108 116 304 400 740
June 159 130 123 126 124 254 419 762
July 141 109 78 117 102 243 334 486
August 143 140 110 108 118 275 397 663
September 140 99 90 123 135 247 308 490
October 181 145 90 90 146 251 342 522
November 148 83 110 92 119 184 312 463
December 129 111 115 88 100 147 241 377

AUDITS: With Violations
With Out 
Violations

Unlicensed 
Activity 

Investigations

Trust Account Audits 0 0 7

COMPLAINTS: Current YTD Prior
New Received 7 49 40
Closed/Reopened 0 1 2
Closed for the Month 6 48 35

Certificates (Insignias) 

Reported  As Affixed 

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

FBB

2014

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

FBB

2013

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2012

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2011

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2014

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2013

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2012

FBB

Manufacturer

 2011

January 277 185 131 105 35 37 78 34
February 220 156 129 135 17 59 48 65
March  203 159 164 126 10 44 55 32
April 243 176 174 198 22 38 70 59
May 238 194 171 152 85 44 82 54
June 248 185 158 31 50 91
July 200 206 167 56 62 145
August 221 174 175 96 33 34
September 181 169 159 95 62 54
October 226 196 142 85 47 105
November 251 202 142 35 48 38
December 196 207 38 43 16 152

19 open/active complaints

PRODUCTION REPORT:

Number of Homes Labeled 

MAY 2014



$27,429.93, 27.6%

$7,156.00, 7.2%

$6,538.94, 
6.6%

$3,902.00, 3.9%

$2,890.00, 2.9%

$2,426.00, 2.4%
$1,122.00, 1.1%

$108.68, 0.1% HUD PAYMENTS    27.6%

MH PERMITS    26.7%

RENEWED LICENSES  11.8%

FBB PERMITS    9.7%

FBB PLAN REVIEW   7.2%

MH INSPECTIONS   6.6%

NEW LICENSES 3 9%

MAY 2014 REVENUE BREAKDOWN

$26,600.00, 26.7%
$11,750.50, 11.8%

$9,629.00, 9.7%

NEW LICENSES   3.9%

INSTALLATION CERTIFICATES    2.9%

MH PLAN REVIEW    2.4%

FBB MANUFACTURER CERTIFICATES   1.1%

FBB INSPECTIONS    0.1%



$351,698.35, 30.7%

$91 079 05 8 0%

$71,841.09, 6.3%

$50,929.00, 4.4%

$30,345.00, 2.7%

$28,100.00, 2.5%$21,885.00, 
1.9% $4,459.64, 0.4%

FY14 YTD REVENUE BREAKDOWN as of MAY 2014

HUD PAYMENTS  30.7%

MH PERMITS  21.2%

RENEWED LICENSES   13.7%

FBB PERMITS    8.3%

FBB PLAN REVIEW  8.0%

MH INSPECTIONS    6.3%

$242,900.00, 21.2%
$157,044.75, 13.7%

$94,664.25, 8.3%

$91,079.05, 8.0% NEW LICENSES    4.4%

FBB MANUFACTURER CERTIFICATES  2.7%

INSTALLATION CERTIFICATES   2.5%

MH PLAN REVIEW    1.9%

FBB INSPECTIONS    0.4%



$166,471.72, 13.5%

$47,134.31, 3.8% $13,490.73, 1.1%

$2,437.80, 0.2%

Payroll   81.3%

Operating    13.5%

In‐State Travel  3.8%

Professional Service  1.1%

E i t 0 2%

MAY 2014 EXPENDITURE BREAKDOWN

$999,121.62, 81.3%

Equipment  0.2%



RECOVERY

FUNDFUND



RECOVERY FUND SUMMARY

CREDITS DEBITS BALANCE

Balance as of 6/1/14
$241,139.20

ACTUAL CLAIM CLAIM AMOUNT New Balance $241,594.75

Prior Month's Cash Bond 
Interest Earned

$455.55
Claims that have been to 
hearing and are awaiting 

payment
$0.00 

Minus Actual and 
Potential Claim 

Amounts
$0.00

New Balance $241,594.75 POTENTIAL CLAIMS CLAIM AMOUNT Remaining Balance $241,594.75

Claims that have been 
scheduled for hearing and are 

awaiting hearing date
$0.00 

Claims not yet scheduled for 
hearing

$0.00 

TOTAL    $0.00



Date 

Complaint 

Filed

Date 

Verified

Complaint 

Number

Complainant 

Name
City

Verified to 

Mfg

Verified to 

Dlr

Verified to 

Installer

Possible 

Recovery 

Fund?

Purchase 

Agreement 

Amount if 

Recovery Fund 

Claim filed 

Recovery Fund 

NOTE

10/1/2013 12/12/2013 2014-010 Stockton Phoenix
A.H. Hickman 

Company
Lic. 8351

No

Dealer license is valid. All verified 
complaint items verified to installer. 

Matter went to hearing. 
STATUS: 6/2/14 ALJ ruled licensee 

prevailed. Complaint held open until 
7/7/14, for appeal rights.

10/3/2013 1/6/2014 2014-012 Bunker Golden 
Shores

Champion Home 
Builders Inc.

Lic. 8438

Sunwest 
Enterprises Inc. 

Lic. 7743
No

Dealer license is valid.  All verified 
complaint items resolved.  

STATUS: Complaint closed on 3/25/14

11/7/2013 2/12/2014 2014-017 Bailey Mesa
All Homes 

Corp.
Lic. 7604

Yes $61,187.88
Dealer license is valid.  All verified 

complaint items resolved. 
 STATUS: Complaint closed on 6/2/14

12/24/2013 2/18/2014 2014-021 Evans Seligman

Preferred 
Housing 
Services        
Lic. 8483

No

License #8483 was suspended on 6/9/14 
due to bond cancellation.

 STATUS: Provided Complainants with 
licensee's bond information. 
Complaint closed on 4/21/14

1/21/2014 4/21/2014 2014-026 O'Reilly Bullhead 
City

Preferred 
Housing 
Services
Lic. 8483

No

License #8483 was suspended on 6/9/14 
due to bond cancellation.

STATUS: Provided Complainant with 
licensee's bond information. 
Complaint closed on 5/23/14

Complaints Verified Inspections Summary

Page 1 of 2



Date 

Complaint 

Filed

Date 

Verified

Complaint 

Number

Complainant 

Name
City

Verified to 

Mfg

Verified to 

Dlr

Verified to 

Installer

Possible 

Recovery 

Fund?

Purchase 

Agreement 

Amount if 

Recovery Fund 

Claim filed 

Recovery Fund 

NOTE

3/1/2014 4/24/2014 2014-031 Harnack Glendale

Don Brewer 
Mobile Home 
Service Inc.

Lic. 5345

No
License #5345 is valid. No items verified 

to licensee.
STATUS: Complaint closed on 4/28/14

3/31/2014 6/25/2014 2014-037 Horning Seligman
Best Buy 

Homes, Inc.
Lic. 7387

$11,800.00
Dealer license is valid.

STATUS: Due for follow up on 
required corrections on 7/25/14

Complaints Verified Inspections Summary

Page 2 of 2



Date 

Complaint 

Filed

Date 

Verified

Complaint

Number

Complainant 

Name
City

Possible 

Recovery 

Fund?

Contract 

Amount
Recovery Fund NOTE

10/1/13 12/12/13 2014‐010 Stockton Phoenix Dealer license is valid

10/3/13 1/6/14 2014‐012 Bunker
Golden 
Shores

No Dealer license is valid.  

11/7/13 2/12/14 2014‐017 Bailey Mesa Yes $61,187.88 Dealer license is valid.

INSTALLER: A.H. Hickman Company

Lic. #8351

Uneven surface on concrete at expansion joints

Complaints Verified Inspections Detailed Summary

Verified to:

Manufacturer, Dealer and/or Installer

Matter is scheduled 
for hearing on 

4/14/14. Installer 
appealed inspector 
determination

Concrete cracked in two locations

INSTALLER: Sunwest Enterprises Inc.

Lic. #7713

A/C Flex duct not supported

Drywall cracks throughout home

Caulk shrinkage at ceiling to wall joints

MANUFACTURER: Champion Home Builders Inc.

Lic. #8438

All verified complaint 
items resolved and 
complaint closed on 

3/25/14

All verified complaint 
items resolved and 
complaint closed on 

6/2/14

DEALER: All Homes Corp.

Lic. #7604

Wood subflooring damaged in master bath

Master bathroom shower base cracked and drain fixture 
not centered in drain opening

Carpet needs re‐strethed due to prior water leak

Tear/leak in the HVAC system

No heat in the bedrooms

Ceiling crack from living room through dining room and 
kitchen area

Front entry door does not latch

Page 1 of 3



Date 

Complaint 

Filed

Date 

Verified

Complaint

Number

Complainant 

Name
City

Possible 

Recovery 

Fund?

Contract 

Amount
Recovery Fund NOTE

12/24/13 2/18/14 2014‐021 Evans Seligman No

License #8483 was 
suspended on 6/9/14, 

due to bond 
cancellation

Complaints Verified Inspections Detailed Summary

Verified to:

Manufacturer, Dealer and/or Installer

INSTALLER: Preferred Housing Services

Lic. #8483

No close off at endwalls/roof of unit. Unit not secured 
together

sewer installation incomplete

water installation incomplete

gas installation incomplete

Complainant has been 
provided with 
licensee bond 
information.

No anchors installed

No soil compaction report

Site not graded away from back of home

Drywall incomplete

Floor covering not installed

Moisture damage in kitchen area due to home left 
unsecured

Moisture damage at front portch ceiling

Piering of unit incomplete

No centerline pier supports

No perimeter pier supports

Set up of home incomplete

Page 2 of 3



Date 

Complaint 

Filed

Date 

Verified

Complaint

Number

Complainant 

Name
City

Possible 

Recovery 

Fund?

Contract 

Amount
Recovery Fund NOTE

1/21/14 4/21/14 2014‐026 O'Reilly
Bullhead 
City

No

License #8483 was 
suspended on 6/9/14, 

due to bond 
cancellation.

3/1/14 4/24/14 2014‐031 Harnack Glendale No No items verified.

Complaint closed on 
4/28/2014

3/31/14 6/25/14 2014‐037 Horning Seligman Yes $11,830.00
Dealer license 

is valid

Complaints Verified Inspections Detailed Summary

Verified to:

Manufacturer, Dealer and/or Installer

INSTALLER: Preferred Housing Services

Lic. #8483

Plastice pads insatalled incorrectly at perimeter supports

No double 2x6 or 4x4 place d on top of perimeter 
support piers

Tie‐down system not complete

Complaint review 
findings issued 

6/25/14. Complaint is  
open.

Complainant has been 
provided with 
licensee bond 
information.

DEALER: Best Buy Homes Inc.

Lic. #7387

Complainants have not received title to home.

Dealer did not provide VIN.
Cannot get installation permit without VIN information.
Home has not been installed. Failed to provide agreed 

upon goods/services.

Home is not level

Installer placed home higher than necessary stating 
home was in a floodplain. Home is not in a floodplane.

INSTALLER: Don Brewer Mobile Home Service Inc.        

Lic. #5345

Page 3 of 3



BOND COLLECTIONBOND COLLECTION 
PROCESS











FEE

SCHEDULESCHEDULE



1 | P a g e  
 

JANICE K. BREWER                                                                                          GENE PALMA 
          Governor                                                                                                                                          Director 

 
 

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE, BUILDING AND LIFE SAFETY 
 

1110 WEST WASHINGTON, SUITE 100 
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 

(602) 364-1003 
(602) 364-1052 FAX 

                   
 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR 2015 FISCAL YEAR 
 

FEES ARE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2014 
 

Fees charged by the Department are not included in Rule and are exempt from the 
 State Rule procedures (Arizona Revised Statutes § 41-2144(C). 

 
LICENSING FEES 
 
 

Class Class Description 
New 

License 
Renewal 
License 

MANUFACTURER 
M-9A Factory-built-buildings (FBB) and subassemblies $ 864.00 $ 432.00 
M-9C Manufactured (MFG) Homes $ 864.00 $ 432.00 
M-9E Master, includes M-9A and M-9C $ 1,358.00 $ 679.00 

RETAILER/ 
DEALER/ 
BROKER 

D-8 Retailer Mobile/MFGHomes $ 566.00 $ 283.00 
D-8B Broker Mobile/MFG Homes $ 432.00 $ 216.00 
D-10 Retailer FBB or FBB Subassemblies $ 566.00 $ 283.00 
D-12 Master, includes D-8, D-8B, and D-10 $ 864.00 $ 432.00 

INSTALLERS 
I-10C General Installer  $ 432.00 $ 216.00 
I-10D Installer of Attached Accessory Structures $ 432.00 $ 216.00 
I-10G Master, includes I-10C and I-10D $ 741.00 $ 370.00 

SALESPERSON NA Employee of a licensed Retailer/Dealer/Broker $ 206.00 $ 103.00 
 
PLAN FEES 
      
Description FEE 

Standard Plan Review              

Application Submittal and Plan Review 
$150.00  

Includes up to 1 hour of  
plan review time 

Plan Review  
$119.00 hour 

Each additional hour 
EXPEDITED Plan Review  

Expedited Application and Plan Review 
$269.00  

Includes up to 1 hour of   
plan review time 

Expedited Plan Review 
$238.00 hour 

Each additional hour 
 
 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION * OFFICE OF MANUFACTURED HOUSING * OFFICE OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL



2 | P a g e  
 

CERTIFICATE (INSIGNIA) FEES 
      
Description FEE 
Installation Certificate $10.00 each 
Modular Manufacturer Certificate $51.00 each  
Reconstruction Certificate $51.00 each 

 
PERMIT FEES 
       
Description STATE ISSUED 

PERMIT FEE 
IGA FEE 

Mobile/MFG Home $350.00 each 
Includes 3 Inspections 

Up to $ 350.00 each 

FBB – residential 
$ 450.00 per story 
Includes 3 Inspections 

Up to $ 600.00 per story 

FBB – commercial 
$ 4.50/LF per story  
Includes 3 Inspections 

Up to $ 600.00 per story 

6 Month Extension on Permit 
(MFG and FBB) 

$ 82.00 

FBB Special Event   $ 67.00 

Rehabilitation – Mobile Home $ 49.00 
Includes 2 Inspections 

 
INSPECTION FEES 
 
Description FEE 

MFG facility  
$ 51.00 per hour,  
plus mileage @ 0.445/mile 

Installation Re-Inspection 
(MFG, FBB, Rehabilitation) 

$ 82.00 per hour,  
plus mileage @ 0.445/mile 

Technical Service $ 82.00 per hour 
 
INSTALLATION TRAINING 
 
Description FEE 
Installation Training 
OMH Installer: Qualifying Party or Corporate Officer 
Registrar of Contractor; Participant in the Installation 
Certificate Program: Qualifying Party or Corporate Officer

$ 100.00  
 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE FUNCTION FEES 
      
Description FEE 
Change name of license $ 10.00 each 
Change license location $ 10.00 each
Change license telephone number $ 10.00 each 
Add branch location $ 10.00 each 
Delete branch location $ 10.00 each 
Reinstate bond $ 10.00 each 
Process returned check $ 10.00 each 
Change status of license to inactive $ 10.00 each
Copies $     .50 each 
All refunds are subject to a fee of $ 59.00 each 

 



CHAIRMANCHAIRMAN 
DISCUSSION



2012 2013 2014

OMH
Board Member

Ja
nu

ar
y 1

8, 
20

12

Fe
br

ua
ry 

2, 
20

12

Ap
ril 

18
, 2

01
2

Ju
ly 

18
, 2

01
2

Oc
tob

er
 17

, 2
01

2

AT
TE

ND
AN

CE
  %

Ja
nu

ar
y 1

6, 
20

13

Ap
ril 

17
, 2

01
3

Ma
y 1

, 2
01

3

Ju
ly 

17
, 2

01
3

Oc
tob

er
 16

, 2
01

3

AT
TE

ND
AN

CE
 %

Ja
nu

ar
y 5

, 2
01

4

Ap
ril 

16
, 2

01
4

Ju
ly 

16
, 2

01
4

Oc
tob

er
 15

, 2
01

4

AT
TE

ND
AN

CE
 %

 
YT

D

Baird, Sam P P P P 100% P P P 100% P P 100%

Chick, Arthur P P P P 100% A P A 33% A P 50%

DeSanctis, Paul T P T P 100% A T P 67% A T 50%

Gleeson, Terry
Not on 

Board at 
this time

P P P 100% P P P 100% P P 100%

Haney, Neal P P P P 100% P A P 67% P P 100%

Hart, Joe
Not on 

Board at 
this time

P P P 100% A P P 67% P P 100%

Hoyle, Everette
Not on 

Board at 
this time

P P P 100% P P P 100% P P 100%

Ojeh, Zeek P P A P 75% P T A 67% P T 100%

Minnaugh, Michael NA

Dingeman, John P A 50%

Hyde, Troy P P P A 75% A

Stegmayer, Joseph P

Wait, Ross P

R
E

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

D

Not on Board at this time

Office of Manufactured Housing Board Meeting 
Attendance Record

Resigned

Term Ended

Term Ended

Term Ended

P = Attended in Person

T = Attended Telephonically

A = Absent

Not on Board at this time

R
E

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

D

R
E

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

D



BOARD MEMBERBOARD MEMBER 
TERM EXPIRATIONS



BOARD OF MANUFACTURED HOUSING MEMBERS 

Name Represent Term Expiration Date 
Baird, Samuel L. 

(Chairman) 
Residential Factory-Built Buildings Rep. 1/19/2015 

Chick, Arthur E. 
Public Member 

Who lives in a Manufactured Home 
1/19/2015 

DeSanctis, Paul C. Financial Institution Rep. 1/19/2015 

Gleeson, Terry R. Installers Industry Rep. 1/19/2015 

Haney, Neal T. 
Rep. of Manufactured Home Park 

Owners 
1/19/2015 

Hart, Joe B. Manufacturers Rep. 1/19/2015 

Hoyle, Everette W. Dealers & Brokers Rep. 1/19/2015 

Minnaugh, Michael J. Public Member 1/18/2016 

Ojeh, Zeek Public Member 1/19/2015 

 
 
 
 
 
Revision date:   April 02, 2014 



Governor's Home 
BC Home
Current Vacancy List
Application Form for 
Boards and Commissions
General Info on State 
Boards or Commissions
Governor's Appointments
State Agency, Boards and 
Commissions Directory
Arizona Revised Statutes
Governor’s Executive 
Orders

Contact Us
Phone:  602-542-2449
Fax:      602-542-0758
Email:   bc@az.gov

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE APPLICATION FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

The preferred method of applying for a Board or Commission is by completing the on-line 
application below. However, a paper application may be printed out, completed and sent by US 
Mail or scanned and e-mailed to bc@az.gov. 

Application: 

A current application and resume are required both for initial appointment or reappointment 
consideration. 

Resume Required: 

After completing and submitting the application below, a second window will give you the 
opportunity to submit your current resume which is required.  You can also submit it at a later 
time to bc@az.gov; however, your application is not considered until a resume is received.  
Resumes are only accepted in Word or PDF format, pasted into an e-mail, or by hard copy 
mailed or hand delivered.

Instructions for Letters of Recommendations:

The Governor’s Office welcomes and needs written assessments of the applicants' skills, 
expertise, ethics and any other characteristic relevant to an individual's potential for an 
appointment. Many applicants solicit letters of reference supporting their efforts at an 
appointment. However, applicants are advised "more" is not necessarily "better." The 
Governor’s Office would prefer to receive no more than 10 substantive e-mails regarding each 
applicant. The preferred means of communicating recommendations to the Governor’s Office 
is through e-mail. Please direct any such e-mails to bc@az.gov. 

* Denotes a required entry.

Title: Select Title 
First Name: *   Middle Initial:  Last: *

Spouse's Name:   Title: Mr. 
Spouse's Employer:

Home Address: *

City: *  State:* AZ   Zip:*

County: Select your County 
Home Phone:  *

Cell Phone:  

Business Name:

Title:

Office Address : *

City: *  State* AZ   Zip *

Work Phone:  

Email Address: *

Correspondence Preference:  Office  Home 

Date of Birth: * mm/dd/yyyy

Place of Birth: City, State or Country
In the event you are selected for an interview you will be required to provide your social security number. 
Staff will contact you personally to obtain that information. 

Gender:  *  Male  Female 
Ethnicity:  African American  Asian/Pacific Islander  Caucasian 

Page 1 of 3State Board or Commission member Info

7/2/2014http://azgovernor.gov/bc/Application.asp



 Latino  Native American  Other 
 No Response

Party Registration: *

Referred By:

List 3 Boards/Commissions of Interest: (List according to preference - do not use "Any")
 (1) *

 (2)

 (3)

Education: (Including degrees completed) *

References: (Name, Business/Company/Agency, Phone) Enter up to 3 references)




Name:   
Business/Company/Agency):   
Phone Number:   

Name:   
Affirmation of Eligibility

   In accordance with A.R.S. 38-201, every state officer shall not be less than eighteen years of    age, a 
citizen of the United States and a resident of this state. 
   Do you meet these requirements?
   *  Yes  No 

   If No, please explain: 




------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   Are you currently charged with or have you ever been arrested for or convicted of any felony, 
   misdemeanor, or violation of the Uniform Code of Military Code of Justice? 
   *  Yes  No 

   If Yes, please explain: 




------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   To your knowledge, has any formal charge of professional misconduct ever been filed against    you by a 
licensing or regulatory board or by any other disciplinary body in any jurisdiction? 
   *  Yes  No 

   If Yes, please explain: 




------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   In the past five years, have you ever been reprimanded, demoted, disciplined, placed on    probation, 
suspended, cautioned or terminated by an employer as a result of your alleged    consumption or use of 
alcohol, prescription drugs or illegal drugs? 
   *  Yes  No 

   If so, state the circumstances under which such action was taken and the background and    resolution of 
such action.:




------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   Is there any possible conflict of interest, whether financial or personal, or other matter that    would 
create problems or prevent you from fairly and impartially discharging your duties as    an appointee? 
   *  Yes  No 

Page 2 of 3State Board or Commission member Info

7/2/2014http://azgovernor.gov/bc/Application.asp



   If Yes, please explain:




------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   Is there any information that, if it came to light, would embarrass you or reflect negatively on    your 
appointment?

   *  Yes  No 

   If Yes, please explain:




Optional: Governor's Press Release Notification Signup:  Yes No

I certify that the facts contained in this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I 
have reviewed the statutory requirements governing the board/commissions in which I have expressed an 
interest and confirm that I meet those requirements. I authorize investigation of all statements contained 
herein and the references listed above to give you any and all information concerning my qualifications and 
any pertinent information they may have, personal or otherwise, and release all parties from all liability for 
any damages that may result from furnishing the same to you. Entering my name and the date below has 
the same legal ramifications as a hand signed document.

Name *  Date of Signature * 7/2/2014

Verification Code:

Submit Start Over

Your rights to privacy are of utmost importance to the Governor's Office in building trust and 
confidence when conducting business through the Internet. The Governor's Office will attempt to 
protect the privacy interest of anyone who corresponds with the Governor's Office and does not 
wish their contact information to be made public; however, because the Governor's Office is a 
public entity, there can be no guarantee that such information will always be kept confidential.

Privacy Policy | Contact Us | Email Webmaster
Copyright 2013 Office of Governor Jan Brewer, All Rights Reserved

Page 3 of 3State Board or Commission member Info

7/2/2014http://azgovernor.gov/bc/Application.asp



2014

BOARD MEETING

SCHEDULESCHEDULE



2014	OMH	BOARD	MEETING	SCHEDULE	

All meetings are held the 3rd Wednesday of each calendar 
quarter, beginning at 1:00 p.m.  

 

 January	15,	2014	

 April	16,	2014	

 July	16,	2014	

 October	15,	2014	

 


	July 16, 2014
	Agenda
	April 16, 2014 Abb. Minutes
	Monthly Financial Reports
	March 2014
	April 2014
	May 2014

	Recovery Fund
	Recovery Fund Summary
	Complaints Verified Insp. Summary
	Complaints Verified Detailed Insp. Summary
	Bond Collection Process

	Fee Schedule
	Chairman Discussion
	2014 Board Meeting Schedule




